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21.04.2023 

Dear Sir, 

Reg: Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificate/s. 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015, please find 
attached details of shareholder(s) from whom application(s) is/are received on 
19.04.2023 for issue of duplicate share certificates in lieu of lost / misplaced 

Our R & T Agent, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Vadodara is verifying the documents 
submitted by the aforesaid applicant(s). If the applications/documents/information 
submitted by the above applicant(s) is/are not as per the guidelines, our R&T Agent 
will send necessary communications requesting them to submit the same 

Upon receipt of all information / documents, the proposal for issue of duplicate share 
certificate/s shall be considered by the Company and letter of confirmation will be 
issued within statutory time limit from the date of receipt of relevant 
information/documents. 

This is for your kind information please 

Thanking you, 
Yo rs aithfully, 

for GUJARAT ALKALIES AND CHEMlCA'S IMITED 

(S..: ATT) 
COMPANY SECRETARY & 0GM (LEGAL, 	& C'. R) 
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Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

From: instamisreports@linkintirne.CO.ifl 
Date: 20-04-2023, 04:01 
To: kamlesh.mundratgacl.co.in, gopal.shah@gacl.co.in, kevin.dhruve@gacl.co.in  

CC: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in  

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in  

Date: 20-04-2023, 04:01 
To: kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in, gopal.shah@gacl.co.in, kevin.dhruve@gacl.co.in  

CC: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in  

Dear Team, Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which 

we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which 

we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Stop Transfer Date 	I 	Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

19 Apr 2023 	 , M0005151 MOHAN MANI 104664 6658616 - 6658630 15 Lost By Holder 

19 Apr 2023 	 M0005151 MOHAN MANI 179269 8366394 - 8366396 3 Lost By Holder 

19 Apr 2023 	 I M0005151 MOHAN MANI 298490 10108793- 10108795 3 Lost By Holder 

Regards 
Link Intirne India Pvt Ltd 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report This is an auto generated report. 
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Subject: RE: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

From:" Himir Shah" <himir.shah@linkintime.co.in> 

Date: 21-04-2023, 15:00 

To: <kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in> 

CC: <alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in> 

Subject: RE: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
From: "Himir Shah" <himir.shah@linkintime.co.in> 
Date: 21-04-2023, 15:00 
To: <kamlesh.mundra@gactco.in> 
CC: <alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in> 

Dear Team, Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer 
which we have already noted in our database 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer 
which we have already noted in our database. 

Client Name : Gu iarat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited Client Name :Gu arat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited 
Stop I ransfer 

Date 
Folio No Name Certificate 

No. 
Distinctive No. No. of 

Shares 
Reason 

19 Apr 2023 U0000695 USHA NAVINCHANDRA RISHI JOINTLY WITH USHA 
NAVINCHANDRA RISHI 

578230 18498988-18499037 50 Lost By 
Holder 

19 Apr 2023 R0011158 RAJESHKUMAR HASMUKHLAL JANI Jointly with 
KALPANA RAJESHKUMAR JAIN 

554683 17933891-17933901 II Lost By 
Holder 

19 Apr 2023 R0011158 RAJESHKUMAR HASMUKHLAL JANI Jointly with 
KALPANA RAJESHKUMAR JAIN 

725309 29031408-29031412 05 Lost By 
Holder 

19 Apr 2023 R0011158 RAJESHKUMAR HASMUKHLAL JANI Jointly with 
KALPANA RAJESHKUMAR JAIN 

725310 29031413-29031413 01 Lost By 
Holder 

19 Apr 2023 K0012530 KALPANA RAJESHKUMAR JANI Jointly with 
RAJESHKUMAR HASMUKHLAL JANI 

798548-798549 30556018-30556037 20 Lost By 
Holder 

19 Apr 2023 K0012531 KALPANA RAJESHKUMAR JANI Jointly With 
RAJESH HASMUKHLAL JANI 

798551 30556063-30556067 05 Lost By 
Holder 

Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report This is an auto generated report. 
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